
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 

Mayor Timothy M Keller 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

December 8, 2021 

Ron Bordelon, PE 
Pan American Engineers, LLC 
1717 Jackson Street 
Alexandria, Louisiana 71301 

Re: Murphy (Oil) Express 
10601 Unser Blvd NW 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Engineer's Stamp 12-06-2021 (A11-
D017A) 

Dear Mr. Bordelon, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-07-2021, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Please review and revise plan to provide all information listed on the attached Traffic
Circulation Layout checklist.

2. Please refer to the attached Accessible Parking Checklist and revise the plan
accordingly:

• The minimum parking stall dimensions are:

Type of parking Min. Width Min. Length Min. Overhang 

Standard 8.5' 18' 2' 

Compact 7.5' 15' 1.5' 

Motorcycle 4' 8' NIA 

ADA 8.5' 18' 2' 

tions, please contact me at (505) 924-3630. 

Sincere 

N z, P.E. 
S r, Planning Dept. 

ew Services 

C: CO Clerk, File 
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